

SECTION: <b>9</b>
DATE: April 21, 2022

**BOARD OF REGENTS**  
EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

**RECOMMENDATION**

**REAPPOINTMENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER**

**ACTION REQUESTED**

It is recommended that the Board of Regents re-appoint Angelo Powell to a three-year term on the Board of Directors of the Grand Blanc Academy.

**STAFF SUMMARY**

According to the resolutions which establish these public school academies (charter schools), vacancies on the Boards of Directors shall be filled by the Eastern Michigan University Board of Regents.

**Grand Blanc Academy**


Angelo Powell is a Departmental Specialist and a Waiver Departmental Analyst at the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services in Lansing, Michigan. He earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in Social Work from Olivet College in Olivet, Michigan. This is a re-appointment.

**FISCAL IMPLICATIONS**

None.

**ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION**

The proposed Board action has been reviewed and is recommended for Board approval.

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
**University Executive Officer**  
**Rhonda Longworth, Ph.D.**

March 31, 2022  
\_\_\_\_\_  
**Date**

# Angelo C. Powell



---

## OBJECTIVE

Assist children and families in reaching their full potential individually, in the community and family by utilizing my professional skills.

---

## EMPLOYMENT

### **Departmental Specialist**

Michigan Department of Health and Human Service

**2018 – Present**

Lansing, Michigan

Serve as the sole statewide authority and responsibility for the management and coordination of activities related to the operations of the Children’s Home and Community Based Waiver Programs (Children’s Waiver Program and Waiver for Children with Serious Emotional Disturbance). This position functions as the recognized authority in development of guidelines, procedures, and evaluation mechanisms to implement policy and management directives and federal regulations for the waiver program. This position is responsible for the development and submission of federal waiver applications, renewals, amendments, and reporting documents. This position is responsible for planning and training development for Regional Prepaid Inpatient Health Plans (PIHP) and Community Mental Health Service Program (CMHSP) staff as it relates to the Children’s Home and Community Based Waiver Programs. This position functions as the representative for Medicaid Administrative Hearings regarding Children’s Home and Community Based Waivers. This position also provides recommendations and oversight for the development and implementation of quality improvement and quality assurance standards as it relates to the Children’s Home and Community Based Waiver Programs.

### **Waiver Departmental Analyst**

Michigan Department of Health and Human Service

**2017 – Present**

Lansing, Michigan

Serve as the recognize resource data analyst for the Waiver for Children with Serious Emotional Disturbance with the Federal Compliance Program at MDHHS. Responsible for implementing the statewide expansion project for the SED waiver. Responsible for collection, analyses, and maintaining program data necessary to meet the federal requirements for the Medicaid Home and Community Based Waiver Programs. Prepares reports regarding the cost and utilization of waiver services in preparation for annual federal report and provides technical assistance to Behavioral Health Providers. Also assists with planning and training development for Behavioral Health staff as it relates to the Home and Community Based Waiver Programs. Participates in the clinical reviews of eligibility for new waiver consumers. Regularly interfaces with the Web based Waiver Support Application (WSA) to monitor clinical access and activities for the Home and Community Based Waivers and reports all IT related issues. Participate in the implementation of the DHS, SEDW Pilot, and participate in both intra and inter-agenc workgroups.

**Departmental Analyst**  
Michigan Department of Health and Human Service

**2014 – 2017**  
Lansing, Michigan

Served as the recognized resource/liaison for the Department of Health and Human Services Division of Services to Children and Families/Child Welfare Partnership and responsible for analyzing and recommending policy and programs for mental health and related services for children in the child welfare system, statewide, department wide for services delivered through the Community Mental Health Services Programs (CMHSP)/ Pre-paid Inpatient Health Plans (PIHPs). Responsible for planning and providing policy direction for projects within DHHS directed to increasing access to mental health services for children and families involved in the child welfare system. Provide staff functions for the SEDW in coordination with the operation of the SED Waiver in the Federal Compliance Section of the Division of Quality Management and Planning. Responsible for technical assistance to the field regarding these programs

**Wraparound Facilitator**  
Community Mental Health Services of Livingston County

**1997-2014**  
Howell, Michigan

Coordinate and facilitate interagency teams, utilizing the strength based wraparound process within a capitated managed care model, in an effort to stabilize and reunify children in a community setting. Responsibilities include preparing and managing monthly budgets and expense accounts, organizing and facilitating team meetings, daily home visits, assessments, court testimony, and placement monitoring.

**Client Service Manager**  
Community Mental Health Services of Livingston County

**1991-1997**  
Howell, Michigan

Responsibilities include conducting assessments, developing and implementing individualized treatment plans for seriously emotionally disturbed kids at risk of being placed out of home. Responsible for providing situational counseling, advocacy, linking, and coordinating with community agencies including D.S.S., Public Health, Schools, Court, etc.

**Substance Abuse Therapist**  
Insight Recovery Centers

**1991 - 1995**  
Saginaw, Michigan

Provided individual and family substance abuse counseling on a contractual basis. Responsibilities included completing intake evaluations, developing treatment plans, conducting weekly treatment sessions, liaisons to community agencies and employers, managing care, and developing aftercare plans.

**Mental Health Counselor (Chemical Dependency Unit)**  
St. Luke's Health Center

**1989 - 1991**  
Saginaw, Michigan

Responsibilities include member of a multi-disciplinary team providing problem solving treatment plans for various clients. Complete initial bio-psychosocial assessments. Provide individual, group and family counseling modalities, as well as psycho-educational didactic groups and facilitate the development of discharge and aftercare plans.

**Adolescent Mental Health Counselor**  
McLaren General Hospital

**1989 – 1990**  
Flint, Michigan

Provide evaluations for adolescents 12-17 years old. Assist in the development of treatment plans as a member of a clinical team. Conduct individual and group counseling sessions focused on improvement of problem solving and coping skills. Responsible for direct patient care including physical intervention. Additional experience on Adult and Adult Intensive Mental Health Units.

---

## **EDUCATION**

**Bachelor of Arts**  
**Major Social Work**  
OLIVET COLLEGE

**June 1989**  
Olivet, Michigan

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

Bachelor's Social Worker License